
M   MONTARA WATER AND SANITARY      
DISTRICT AGENDA 

 
          For Meeting Of:  October 5, 2017 

 
                                   TO:               BOARD OF DIRECTORS 
 
                                FROM:         Clemens Heldmaier, General Manager 

  
SUBJECT:   Monthly Public Agency Retirement Service 

Report for July 2017. 
 

The District has received the monthly PARS report for July 2017. 
 
 
Contributions are calculated on a bi-weekly basis, and contributions are made on 
a monthly basis.  
 
The following monthly reports are submitted as consent agenda items on a 
monthly basis. 
   
 
RECOMMENDATION: 
 
 This is for Board information only. 
 
Attachment 
 





July 2017 PARS Statement

Detail Information

PARS Beginning Balance as of July 1, 2017 527,896.36$ 

Contributions:

June 15, 2017 Calculation Sewer Water Total

Wages  25,823.00$   9,008.10$    16,814.90$   25,823.00$ 

Employer ‐ 6.5% 1,678.50$     585.53$        1,092.97$     1,678.50$   

Employee ‐ 8.25% 2,130.40$    

Contributions Subtotal 3,808.89$     

June 30, 2017 Calculation Sewer Water Total

Wages  28,289.48$   11,004.10$  17,285.38$   28,289.48$ 

Employer ‐ 6.5% 1,838.82$     715.27$        1,123.55$     1,838.82$   

Employee ‐ 8.25% 2,333.88$    

Contributions Subtotal 4,172.70$     

Rounding ‐$               

Total Contributions thru June 7,981.59$     

Earnings $8,927.43

Expenses (255.79)$       

Distributions (508.86)$       

PARS Ending Balance as of July 31 544,040.73$ 

Fund Impact ‐ PARS Wages
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